

## LOBOS BOOSTER CLUB COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

November 11, 2023, 10:00 AM

Meeting was held at the "Lobos Zone"

Monterey Peninsula College Athletics Department (Old Massage Lab)

980 Fremont Street, Monterey, CA 93940

MEMBERS PRESENT

Susie Boutonnet Tom Clifford Stephan Lins Erin O'Hare Bill McClintock Joe Servi Joyce Simon MEMBERS ABSENT

Nick Cunningham Mike Mast Jonathan Perez Lyndon Schutzler STAFF PRESENT

Beccie Michael (Remote) Wendy Bates Amber Mettler Gerardo Olivares

- 1. Meeting Called to Order by Tom Clifford at 10:07 a.m.
- 2. Recognition of Guests: None
- 3. Public Comment: None
- Approval of September 8, 2023, Minutes (Tom Clifford)
   Approval of the minutes was tabled to the next meeting.
- 5. Athletics Update (Wendy Bates)
  - Wendy started her update by sharing that Men's and Women's Basketball started this past weekend, both teams won.
  - Football beat Cabrillo, and are undefeated with 4-0 in conference, tied with San Jose State with two games to go.
  - Soccer will finish up at the end of this week, there was a sophomore gathering with Hartnell that was nice.
  - Men's and Women's Cross Country both qualified for State. Men finished 8<sup>th</sup> in NorCal and Women finished 3<sup>rd</sup>, which was a great accomplishment.
  - Our new athletic trainer is on board since October.
  - As far as bond construction projects go, Softball is underway, and we are seeing some movement in the Basketball mechanisms and Volleyball stanchions. The gym will be shut down from April 17<sup>th</sup> through July 17<sup>th</sup>. This will be a big project.
  - Tennis and Football are moving along as well.
  - Tonight, there will be a talk about mental health.
- 6. Fundraising & Program Ad Sales Update (Beccie Michael & Gerardo Olivares)
  - Gerardo shared that the Program Ad Sales are going very well. We had no change from last time we met, we have sold \$4,475 in Booster Program Ads form 11 businesses so far.

- Amber mentioned that the Basketball program was ready to print, all designs have been sent to our designer Adam.
- We can still sell ads and they will carry until the end of the 2024 season in April.
- 7. Lobos Zone Raffle Tickets (Committee)
  - Gerardo let the committee know that if they have not checked out their raffle tickets so far, they can do so today.
  - Beccie reminded Tom that to give a \$500 cash prize, we need to sell 250 raffle tickets. We should all go to the game and try selling tickets that evening and set up a Boosters table. This is a 5pm game on November 17<sup>th</sup>.
  - The committee discussed logistics for the raffle.
- 8. Pickleball Tournament Updates (Tom Clifford, Wendy Bates, Lyndon Schutzler)
  - Tom brought up that he attended a meeting with the Alumni Committee, but there
    have been no updates so far. The group is keeping communications clear and
    targeting sponsors for the benefit of students.
  - The Alumni Committee wants to ensure we are not doubling efforts and that both parties can benefit from this fundraising event.
- 9. Announcements:
  - Raffle will be held at the November 17<sup>th</sup> Women's Basketball Game.
  - The next meeting will be decided by Doodle Poll.
- 10. Meeting adjourned by Tom Clifford at 10:38 a.m.